ANTHONY MAZZEI

490 W. Colfax · 720-337-0342 Anthony.mazzei@denvergov.org

I am currently serving on the Deferred Compensation Plan Committee as the representative for the Denver Sheriff Department. My term expires on 12-31-2019. I would like to continue serving on the board for a second term. I have learned a lot in the 3 years I have been on the committee and would like to continue serving with the knowledge I have gained.

EXPERIENCE

2006 – PRESENT

DEPUTY SHERIFF SERGEANT, DENVER SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

First line supervisor of deputies.

2001 - 2006

DEPUTY SHERIFF, DENVER SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

Care and custody of inmates.

1998 - 2000

DENVER PUBLIC SAFETY CADET, CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER

Various assignments within public safety.

EDUCATION

DECEMBER 2000

BS MATHEMATICS, METROPOLITAN STATE COLLEGE OF DENVER